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Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Thank you for your letter dated 291" January 2021, inviting the MCA to comment
on the Scoping Report for the Able Marine Energy Park Material Change. My
apologies for the late submission of this response.

The MCA has an interest in the works associated with the marine environment,
and the potential impact on the safety of navigation, access to ports, harbours and
marinas and any impact on our search and rescue obligations. We would
therefore like to comment as follows on the Scoping Report:

We note that the applicant is seeking to amend the authorised development which
includes changes to works carried out in the marine environment and changes to
the proposed quay layout. The report states that the proposed amendments to the
Quay design will not extend the footprint of the Quay any further into the
navigation channel than the approved design. The impacts associated with
increased vessel movements and the change in the quay line will be scoped in to
the updated Environmental Statement. We note that the Navigation Risk
Assessment will be updated outwith the EIA process to reflect on site proposals,
and that the material changes proposed are not expected to alter the findings of
the previous assessment which concluded that any associated local risk can be
managed as part of a Safety Management System in accordance with the Port
Marine Safety Code.

On the understanding that the proposed assessment methodology for Commercial
and Recreational Navigation is updated for the updated Environmental Statement,
and that Associated British Ports Ltd (ABP) as the Statutory Harbour Authority for
the Humber Estuary, remains fully consulted, the MCA has no concerns to raise
that this time.

Kind regards

Helen
Helen Croxson +44 (0) 203 8172426
Space Launch Lead +44 (0) 7468353062

Marine Licensing and Consenting
UK Technical Services Navigation Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk

Maritime & Coastguard Agency



Bay 2/25, Spring Place

105 Commercial Road,
Southampton SO15 1EG
Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Able Marine Energy Park <AbleMarineEnergyPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 January 2021 15:19

To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; Helen Croxson
<Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: TRO30006 — Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 —EIA Scoping Notification and
Consultation / Reg 11 Notification

Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Able Marine Energy
Park Material Change 2.

Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 28 February 2021, and
is a statutory requirement that cannot be extended.

Kind Regards

Lucy Hicks

EIA & Land Rights Advisor — Environmental Services Team

Major Casework Directorate

The Planning Inspectorate, 3M Kite, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay,
Bristol, BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: lucy.hicks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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